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FCC Class II Permissive Change Application Letter  

March 20, 2012 
 
MET Laboratories, Inc. 
914 West Patapsco Avenue 
Baltimore, MD 21230 
 
Fortress Technologies 
2 Technology Park Drive 
Westford, MA 01886 
978.923.6410 
 
 
RE: Class II Permissive Change for ES2440  FCC ID:  WYK-ES2440, granted 
3/08/2012. 
 
 
The permissive change is requested to provide permission to make available to 
the ES2440 product those channels prohibited prior to the successful completion 
of the DFS testing. 
 
Please send this grant to: 
 

John Pacheco, Engineering Director 
2 Technology Park Drive 
Westford, MA  01886 
jpacheco@fortresstech.com 

 
 
Please contact me if there is any information you may need. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
John Pacheco 

Engineering Director 
 


